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on January U, 19, 9,6uisin t~a~
no further action~ mid cloti its fil in this Mute-

The Commnission reid you that the makinq of conMtri-
but ions in connection with federal elections by a corporation
is nevertheless a violation of 2 U.S.C. 5o4Th and that civil
penalties may be imposed in such situations.

If you have any questions, please direct then to Judy
Thedford at (202) 523-5071.

Sinc~erely, .-1

Charles 'N. Steele
General Counsel
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on January liZsi Mimi ~1#4* *
no fur ther actito )*4~ i~0R t* file' $gik tht

The Cor.iission r"uiid IYOU ftat taw 4cp eof, 'orEporate
contributions is zverthless a violatimon It 1 0.8C. S441b(a)
and that civil penalties may be im~posed in such situatAoma.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Just
Thedford at (202) 523-5071.

Since Iy,

Charles
General Counsel
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"a $rjis W. None, Ben or~iS~~i ft the ISSmXA,

m~*ic n ~imion's ;mitv meso a s y 17t 1980t

owtify that the Cczuii decdmd by a vot of 5-1 to loom~

acticns in M 1068:

1. Take no further action against Muards for Qars
Cmtit tea

2. Take no furtr action aginst B1ue Bird P1ftals.

3. Ajoethe letters atVtached to the General Counsel's
January 8, 1980 report and1 seund them to the . espcrm s

4. Close the file in this matter.

Ccmnissioners Aikens, Frieulersdkrf,, Harris, 1.k~arry, and Timmna

voted affirmatively for the above actions; Ccmissicrier Reiche d intd

Attest:

Date

e

e
C

IXA

Marjorie W. Emmom
to the Camvdss



Vote basi~ t tsi

oijssij~erj ftel.40. t.4enO

4 4s a Tnury 11, 1979, r brp.ii 0Z9

*h autve Session k9enda for JenumtY 1.

C i OPY of COMiS#ioner Rei'ch.' sVote 
h4-

i s -tttched with his cos-mtse

ATTACHMENT:
Copy of Vote Sheet
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RUR No. "16 wrlCfisel s lleojr dated

I approve the recommendation '

~~~ ()Ioject to the recommnendation

COMMENTS:

/tt~~44Jd) A4 ., A le1!o

1-8-80 S: 1-98

- jj4~i 'I'
* .....

* ~#*

-f

Date: S.I~QiV Signa ture:

"-'V.'

THE OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL WILL TAKE NO ACTION IN THIS MATTER
UNTIL THE APPROVAL OF FOUR COMMISSIONERS IS RECEIVED. PLEASE
RETURN ALL PAPERS NO LATER THAN THE DATE AND TIME SHOWN ABOVE TO
THE OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY. -ONE OBJECTION PLAC.ES TH -E-IT!
ON THE EXECUTIVIE SESSION AGE11)A. .
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On 2,74,2 197I TO* 04

believe that-' thek SNO td 01 ftoV 4 1: gre

violated 2 U*S.C. #441b Co aoetipn a pEt

and that Blue Bird Rentals may haMve ioM*41 064 p.. 8 41

for making a coxporate contribution to a tderal ca adjte.-

The respondents were notified of these findings by letters

dated November 29, 1979.

II. EVIDENCE

A. Edwards for Congress Committee

By a letter dated December 11, 1979, M4r. T. A. Horst,,

treasurer of the Coummittee, submitted a response to the reason

to believe notification (See Attachment A). Mr. Horst stated

that the two contributions in question totalling $250.97 were

accepted on the basis, "that there was no evidence on the face

of the check that they incorporated." Mr. Horst further stated

that the Committee "made every effort to comply with your

regulations and the fact that we accepted one check and one

donation in-kind from companies which we believe to be unincor-

porated out of several thousand donations speaks well for our

screening methods, . '



_0 #~200.9 in-k
.~ ILA -

1C ounsel oontzmdW- t BP~
proporietorship until its un

July 1, 1978; and tbt prior to th&A time,

donations to Congreasnia &iards byoaiq ~ ±ntt

equipment. After the 0oinpany' s im~orporati~an, the. roner, did

not think of such activity as a possible violation of election

law and failed to warn employees not to make contributions in

this manner. However, since the receipt of the n~otice of the

violation, the owner has instructed the employees to cease such

C activity for Congressman Edwards and other political campaigns.

III. ANALYSIS

In view of the limited extent of the violation and the fact

that the improper contributions have been refunded and properly

reported, the Office of the General Counsel recommends taking no

further action and closing the file with regard to this matter.

IV. RECOMMENDATION

1. Take no further action against Edwards For Congress

Committee.
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Of the Federal leou~

recall from researh1U of accepti0& d~t~ ba

PAAssociates ltc o lOsa&'"a c WOUraIDO.

Subsequent Ms~ anopwe P3 .T le W

C Associates not to be 0noprtd Ust accp-e the check of that

firmu under the asspto that it Was not a .~poamtion, betaupe it,
ITdid not have the wor noprtd or any derivationl of that word

Con the check. We accepted the 0,000k Of Blu Bird Bfiitals and TJ.*
Factory Service on the sine bh- -1: that isP that there Was zj A

C ~~~evidence on the face of thle Cheek that they we"eicroatd sso
as it was pointed out to us that they Were inccwpcttedg refwd~s wer
made to these two ccupenie TO&r letter stated that the violation took
place at the time the CoRibi Vs accepted and was not itigato biy
the fact that refund Were UK&* I.

I would suggest to YOU that it wasM never the Intent of theOc es
to require a campaign committe - with ObViM34l limited fac"iites-

to research every single check which came to it, but only to make a

diligent effort to compILY with the :Law* We have done this and we believe
that we are in comline with the spirit Of the law. We have made ery
effort to comply with your regulations anid the fact that we accepted

one check and one donation-in-Idxid from companies which we believed
to be unincorporated out of several thousand donations speaks wll
for our screening methods, in m~y opinion.

fnewe have not heard from you since our correspondence in ay,
Ct 1a7 306/

1: 202 t42 /o
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W.LA On - S6TLM JR.i

Federal Election0o i *
Washington, D.C. 20463,

Attn: Me. Judy hto

Dear Ms. Thedford:

Your letter otVOvembor 29ftb In roii to Ulusnw U,*
Rentals having made a $097inr~cind cont ±batlau to tbe* vsdfor Congress Comittee OIL NOvii E 011mi ber 20,6 1978, e enrfrdt
us for reply and handling.

This contribution, of the us. of rental supplies by Blue
Bird Rentals to Congressman Edwards occurred thr g inadvertancy
and without any intent* to violate the election, laws by anyone
connected with Blue Bird Rentals.

Blue Bird Rentals was a sole proprietorship business prior
to July 1, 1978. On that date it was incorporated as a regular
business corporation under the provisions of Alabama law. Prior to
the Incorporation the owner had made donations to Congressman 19dwards'
campaigns by donating the use of rental equipment which he needed
in connection with a campaign function, The owner of Blue Bird
Rentals did not think of the possibli:ty of a violation of the elec-
tion laws occurring if the employees furnished this equipment to the
campaign again after the :Incorporation and did not warn the employees
not to handle a contribution in this manner. The principal owner
of Blue Bird Rentals, who is a woman, did not have her attention
called to the fact that the donation of the use of the equipament
had occurred in the manner In which it had until she received the
refund check from the Edwards Campaign Commnittee In May of this year.
After receiving notice of what had occurred and of the vi1olation,
she issued instructions to the employees not to make an in kind
contribution to Congressman Edwards or any other political campaign.

~O:Id 03306



given,"p It

viol+ln, *ad z5iW-0' noZ** as
will accept this lettew r a~tta *e#Orre .i*~o
Occur and wil-l not fti" t Re~4toProceed azmy st
this matter, You may bo asae tti as:A at'O
1imooent vio0lation and tba* no similar vi1olation wil3l beO
the future by Blue Bird lent*ls.

The undoeignd has been retained to rre.eout'
Rentals and the ovnex In this matter. It would be &"rwev
any future correspondence Is addressed to the uvder*ia4ned

RO1BERTS & VOLUM

WDRflrg
cc: Blue Bird Rentals

ex , a - 2



CERTIFIED MAIL

Mr. W. Dewitt Reams
Pillanst Reams, Tappa*V
Roberts &Vollmer,
Pillans Building
3662 Dauphin St. ..

Mobile, AL 36608 9. '~

an: MlR 10Q68

Dear Mr. Reams:

on January ,1980,p the Comission dotrn "to t~j~k*
no further action and close its f ib, in this mattr.

The Commission reminds you that the making of contri-
butions in connection with federal elections by a corporation
is nevertheless a violation of 2 U.S.C. 5441b and that civil
penalties may be imposed in such situations.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Judy
Thedford at (202) 523-5071.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



MTdfAr afte02 23501

PoSincerelye

Charle N.. Steele

Tenha Counse



Mr-*Qale3 t~
Acting -46" OSMW
Federal l.ection 10111-002
washi ngton, D* c. 2%61

Dear Mr.e Mels%

I hae o et f Nvr29 c f13
of the Federal U**ei
Conigress Covep~Oal~ the &OG&
from Blue Bird sts TV.P#oyevie
recall from rsearing 7
sj iIlarly of accepting doain rmPliier B. To
Associates which you also stated was a corporatim

Subsequent inves-igation, proved Pluine Bo I
Associates not to be incorporated We accepted tj
firm under the ass~pir that it was not a corpa
did not have the work incorporated, or any, drti*W
on the check* We accepted the check of Blue BLrd
Factory Service on the same basis: that is, that I
evidence on the face of the check that they were
as it was pointed out to us that they were incorP4
made to these two companie trour letter stated
place at the time the contribution was accepted a8
the fact that refunds were Made

he 3.Pt for
lof a iu

accused ns
,efre and

Wmeire and
check of that

amo because it
pof that word

intals and ?.V.
wre was no
;orporatede As soon
kted, rfwxl were
kt the violation took
was not mitigated by

Iwould suggest to you that it was never the iUtbnt of the Congress

to require a campaign committee - with obviouslY limited facilities-
to research every single check which came to it, but only to make a

diligent effort to comply with the law. We have done .this and we believe

that we are in comliance with the spirit of the laws We have Made #rerY

effort to comply with your regulations and the fact that we accepted
one check and one donation-in-4dnd from companies wh~ch we believed

to be unincorporated out of several thousand donatiopS speaks well
for our screening methods, in my opinion.

Snewe have not heard from you since our ccoepondence in May,
SEt,5d 3 6j.
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Mr. ChQarles N, Steele
Acting General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Waskiigton, D. c. 20463
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JON" 0. "Irn
PA""=A ft. @LNKY

Federal Election
Washington, D.C.

Attn: Ms, Judy Thodftx*

Dear Ms. Thedford:

Your letter of, Nwomber 29ft In r*SW.4 to RMUe L
Rentals having made a 42"0.97 in-kind outt'ibuti@* t4 ths-20-mo4S
for Congress Committee on November 20, 1978# has boon referred to
us for reply and handling.

This contribution of the use of rental supplies by Blue
Bird Rentals to Congressman Edwards occurred through ivadvertancy
and without any intent to violate the election lava by anyone
connected with Blue Bird Rentals.

Blue Bird Rentals was a sole proprietorship business prior
to July 1, 1978. On that date It was Incorporated as a regular
business corporation under the provisions of Alabama law. Prior to
the incorporation the owner had made donations to Congressman Edwards'
oampaigns by donating the use of rental equipment which he needed
In connection with a campaign function. The owner of Blue Bird
Rentals did not think of the possibility of a violation of the elec-
tion laws occurring if the employees furnished this equipment to the

campaign again after the Incorporation and did not warn the employees
not to handle a contribution In this manner. The principal owner
of Blue Bird Rentals, who is a woman, did not have her attention
called to the fact that the donation of the use of the equipment
had occurred in the manner In which it had until she received the
refund check from the Edwards Campaign Committee In May of this year.

After receiving notice of what had occurred and of the violation,
she issued instructions to the employees not to make an In kind
contribution to Congressman Edwards or any other political campaign.

O:d 01330a6j
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It is hoped tt siuOe tAis, wa's an i=00o031t.1 i1 tPW k
violation and sloe 'no lasting hars has been done, the owsOA
will accept this Ltter as a satisfactory explanation of what ±
,**our and will not find It necessary to proceed any. further Vtb
this matter. You may be assured that this was an ininttiR4
innocent violation and that no similar vilolation will be sa0 In
the future by Blue Bird Rentals.

The undersigned has been retained to represent BluwEdv4
Rentals and the owner in this matter. It would be appreciatod
any future correspondence Is addressed to the undersigned at4.z -a*

vry truly,

ROBURTS & VOLIUM P.C.

WDR/lrg
cc: Blue Bird Rentals



'PiLLANS, REAMS, TAPPAN, WOOD, R0OBERTS & VOLLMER, P. C.
LAWYERS ANO PROCTORSf.

PILLANS SUILDSNG-3062 OAUPWlld *attcy

POST OFFICE SOX setas fl
Ck MOBILE, ALABAMA 36606 45-~~

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

r WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

ATTN: MS. JUDY THEDFOR)



ased on infoxoit w10 4Vbu"
of carrying out, Lu bl j
Election Coumissioa tobqlitI te
Edwards For Congress have viL.t* tts4
provisions of the re~erk lec1 campaign Act, Of 1-971, as
amended,, ("the Act"). Specifically, it appears that-the.
committee's acceptance of in-kind c~ontributiOns from Blue
Bird Rentals and T.V. Pactory Service on Novezuber 20, 1978
and October 20, 1978 constitutes a violation of 2 U.S.C.
S44lb. While the committee refunded $200.97 to Blue Bird
Rentals and $50.00 to T.V. Factory Service on May 10, 1979,
the violation was commuitted at the time the committee
accepted the contributions. We have numbered this matter
MUR 1068.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. We have been
forwarded your letters of Mlay 10 and May 15, 1979; however,
any additional factual or legal materials which you believe
are relevant to the Commuission's analysis of this matter
may also be submitted.

The Commission under a duty to investigate this matter
expeditiously. Therefore,, your responses should be submitted
within ten days after your receipt of this notification.

if you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford,
at 202/523-4037.
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Acting General
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1OA. Rorst.* Troaxwer

I110bilep AL 36616,

Deiar Wr. loE,

Based on. iftfomstio acrtained iii the notaL coX*
of carrying out,"its sueriis hso51*tSs rk u'4r4
Election Commission has foundA reason to, be1Aiew it.' the
Edwards For Congress Coinitteay have violated Mxet-.
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971., as
amended,, ("the Act"). Specifically, it appears .that the
commuittee' s acceptance of in-kind contributions from Blue
Bird Rentals and T.V. ?actory Service on November 20, 1978
and October 20, 1978 constitutes a violation of 2 U.S.C.
5441b. While the committee refunded $200.97 to Blue Bird
Rentals and $50.00 to T.V. Factory Service on May 10, 1979,
the violation was committed at the time the cnonupittee
accepted the contributions. We have numbered this matter
MUR 1068.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to d instrate
that no action should be taken against you. We have been
forwarded your letters of flay 10 and may 15,, 1979; however,,
any additional factual or legal materials which you believe
are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter
may also be submitted.

The Commission under a duty to investigate this matter
expeditiously. Therefore, your responses should be submitted
within ten days after your receipt of this notification.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford,
at 202/523-4037.
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of caur$*0 91t it ''.' "'tpmi its'
~~ed~l Xct~im comm$iss ,~ 0*md?0o

that la mix4 -PAtlSI '1y have violated x''~*

of the Zt-draI 'Election Ca*mpaigii Act- of 191, 0.
(the Ac'.Specif ically, It appears that l*M feats

made a $200.97 in-kind contribution to the Edviiard'for
Congress Committee on November 20, 1978 in violation of
2 U.S.C. 5441b. While the $200.97 was refunded, to you 0on
May 10, 1979 by the Edwards for Congress Committee, the
violation was committed at the time of the contribution.
We have numbered this matter MUR 1068.

Under the Act,, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your responses should
be submitted within ten days after receipt of this
notification.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202-523-4037.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the Commission
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Based oit14; $jWQ wkl.t4000osa_ ** _V v
Of car ying ou it Suf~ir',xm
Federal Election* -Conliisioiha f ~dre~
that Blue Bird PiUStalsky -hve violated ~ p~ol
of the Federal Elect-ion: Aaaq &~ f MIX2 -S aah
("the Act'). Spcificall, It appears that Rlue SirJ4~±l
made a $200.97 in-kind contribution to the Edwards' ,for
Congress Committee on November 20, 1978 in violation of
2 U.S.C. S441b. While the $200.97 was refunded to you on
may 10, 1979 by the Edwards for Congress Comittee, the
violation was committed at the time of the contribution.
We have numbered this matter MUR 1068.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your responses should
be submitted within ten days after receipt of this
notification.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford,
the staff member assigned to this matter,. at 202-523-4037.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the Commission
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FEDERMLI LECTIONLC
WASI490GI lot,4. D.C. 20463 4

DATE:I NOVEMBER 15, 1979

0S191J=LCT: OBJECTION - itiQ~
Reportdauted 11- 9.491 .j

11-9-79# 10:50

The above-named document was circulated 664a 48 hour

vote basis at 2:00, November 9, 1979.

Commissioner Friedersdorf submitted an objection at

5:04, November 14, 1979, thereby placing MUR 1068 on the

Executive Session Agenda for Tuesday, November 27, 1979.
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IarebV~-,* th$y ht h

take thef4 0 ej~g~tc. in NO

1. FW mw To BJNYZthat MrnW f ongzu
itt b m pwy have VIolate 2 U.S.C. 5441b.

2. FM NOWM? TO BELWVE that Blue Bird Paxta1 may
have violated 2 U.S.C. §441b.

3. Take no further action against T. V. Factory Service.

4. Direct the staff to send the draft letters attad to
theGmeal ounels -t vmut~e 9, 1979 report in this

matter, subject, to * mgkxt of the letter to the
Ec~ard for O~ngress Qxnmittee as -atI-e at the meting.

Omnssiaiers Aikens,, Harris, Reiche, and! Tiernan voted

affirmtively for the abovre actions; Ccmmuisners Friedersckirf and!

Moarry iseted.

Attest:

11-28-79



XXITRNAL RAMOW

FEDERAL AGENCIESCBCD:V

LI, GNERATION OF WftlB

K4~
On October 19, 1979, the Reports Analysis Divislan gor~~e

information to the Office of the General Counsel which Alle that
the Edwards for Congress Coittee violated 2 U*S.C.. S4lb for accepting~
a $200.97 corporate in-kind contribution fz~m Blue Bird Rent*als on
November 20, 1978, and a $50 corporate in--kind contribution from T.V.

c Factory Service on October 20, 1978. The ;Collowing actions have been
tAken by the Reports Analysis Division;

1) May 2f 1979, a surface violation letter was sent to the
treasurer T.A. Horst stAting the Coxpaittee h~d Accepted
three corporate contributions.

2) MAy 15, 1979, a letter was received from the treasurer
stating that they had researched the three companies,
found that they were corporations, And returned the con-
tributions by check,

3) May 22, 1979., a letter was received from T.A. Horst stating
that one of the alleged corporations? Plumer B. Tonameire
and Associates, was not incorporated and that the contri-
butor had returned the reimbursement check.

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. S44lb prohibits, "Any corporation ... to nw~ke a contri-
bution ... in connection with any election" to any federAl office and
any "political committee... to accept or receive any contribution pro-
hibited by this section...". Clearly, Blue Bird Rentals and T.V.
Factory Service are in violation of S44lb for making a contribution



in connection with. 'a foderal elct~oW:& -n vdo for CoWn 1
Comittee is in -v$.lation of 5441b the tWo 66
contributions,* Th. contributions .et xAfN'S d mto. the do-
on M~AY 10# 1979 AA4 reported on the- O~mttee' uy 0Q
Report; however, the violation occuxxed at the timue the oott,
were MAde and Accepted.

Consistent with the Coiuissiaon's policy regarding poot"wA~ <1978 corporate contributions, aedJl 20f 1078.&V? the Of"" '
the General Counsel recojmends that the Comision; find
to believe that Edwards For Congress Covaittee may have viola,,'~
2 U.S.c. S44lb for accepting illegal contributions totallin US1"
from Blue Bird Rentals and T.V. Factory Servi.ce; find reason, to'
thAt Blue Bird Rentals may have violated 2 U.S.C. 5441b by
$200.97 corporate contribution to Edwards For Congress Cotitt. *
to take no further Action Against TV, Pactory Service atste #
corporate contribution does not meet the $100 threshold for re

CV RECONHENDATION

1) Find reason to believe that Edwards For Congress Conmittee,
may have violated 2 U.S.C. 544lb.

2) Find reason to believe that Blue Bird Rental may have violated
V~ 2 U.S.C. S441b.

3) Take no further action against T.V. Factory Service.

4) Send the attached letters.

S Attachments

C11 Referral
Letters

SSee "S$ample §441b MUR Applying New Policy" in the July 20,p 1978
memo randum.



REFER IOLy
I 710%S ONVRf IVERSE SiDE AEFORE t

EPORTS.AUNALYSIS RE

"TO& Office of General Counsel

nViROUGH

FRON.

STAFF DIRICTOR

FERRtAL Man-

A.NALYST May )oMeiu

T]EA.M CMiEF SUMann Wilson -ZO

COMPLIANCE RE~fiEw CarrollBw

ASS1ST.k~NT STAFF DiRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANA1.YSI -OJW

__rCA-NDI DATE., CO.MNITTEE:

eTREASU'RER:

ADDRESS:

EDWARDS FOR CONGRESS COMM~ITTEE, AL/Ol

T. A. Horst

P. 0. Box 160003, Mobile, AL 36616

AFFILIATE(S) Not pertinent to allegations

ALLEOAT1ON~ S.

Acceptance of corporate
contributions

CITE:

2 U.S.C. 441.(b)
ATTACHIE NT iS:-

II

.,DATIE

IM2

eon



DATE INITIATED. /97
PMANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS I ZIT ;

.ormI review t=other
r~Speia1 Project:r.

RIEPORTS: A.1 reports within thet dovi Up4
revriewvd, st AnachnwznI.'

PERIOD CONERED FROM 10fl418

TOTAL RECEITS S
32mown"

?CAM ON HAND S 27,226

%StORY:

ESLLTS OF REVIEW:

TO 1/~l

~AZ~1X%*DITLW~S

DW~S S0

t~orporate contributions disclosed on 30 Daky Post-General
Surface violation notice sent 5/2/79

NAdequate response received 5/15/79
_Amendment to adequate response received 5/22/79
COMM UNCATlONs WITH CANDDATE/COMMfl 1E.
CNot pertinent to allegations

CEASON(S) FOR REFERRAL:

Report

Total amiount of corporate contributions exceeds
Division threshhold

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD:
Not pertinent to allegations

OTHER RELEVANT INFOR-MATION:
July 10 Report discloses refunds of corporate contributions

PR'O'' OGC/AUDI"I REFERRALS FROM RAD:
Not pertinent to allegations

IV
V

A TTA CRME%7

A T7A CIIML7T

A TT4 C70VT

V I

R DForn :
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N ~Mobile, A-aas 4* k. V

Dear T.A. Hlorst:
This letter is prm~e ~teCu' ssi ' fWt$, 0 Of 5 $V

reports undertaken ift Ow -ml course of carty~ out its eu str
responsibilities under the Federal Election Cauai.w Act-6 our'"greview of the 30 Day PostaGeneral Report of Receipts -and E eiturs,

__ we noticed entries indicating that you may have acceptedcntitos
from a corporation. Corporate contributions are prohibited by the Act,
unless made from a separate segregated fund established by the corpora-tions. A copy of that portion of your report is attached for your
review and clarification.

C If you have accepted prohibited contributions, you must returnC! the full amounts to the donor. The return of the contributions should
C% be reported immediately by letter and should be reflected as contributionrefunds on your next report of receipts and expenditures. If you findI that the source of these contributions are permissible under the FederalElection Campaign Act, please submit a statement for the publicrecord which would clarify the source of the contributions and theexact nature of the account upon which the checks were drawn. If thesource of these contributions has been reported incompletely or

incorrectly, please amend your original report.

Please notify the Commission within fifteen (15) days from the
date of this letter of any determination you make on this matter.
Enforcement action may be initiated by the Commission for: failure torespond within fifteen (15).days; failure to refund any impermissible
contributions; and/or acceptance of labor organization contributions.
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Mr.Ala 366M 5 1t

3taff jN~L-~

Dear xr. fttt4WS

conriu~asWehave researhed these ccapanies and find that
they are In faCcY k oprtiOnis and have returned the contrib-Aiao
to them n thais date in the faim of a check. We are sorry thatthis has happened, but, as you can aptreciate, in processing a
large number Of contributions, errors are bound to creep in. wedetect.ed a number of them in time to return the checks to then,but these slipped by us because they 414 not have the ward"x cop oraic"or the word "incorported" in the title of the companies. We havealways screened our contributions as closely as possible, and as
far as we kowi, none otheo have gotten by Us,

Edwards for Congress Cmittee

V 1P..
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Not

b. ~1ando 3.

~---~~-~ -
)3*%Z.~a*LE.

(e~ I
I
I
I

y~

ftw Wo. -Ptten4

Please refer to yow letter of &Y 2 ith attah~ Cfa4
w ropoas of FN7 2D. Ve be*S wvdi we Plumr Be csr
and Asoiae is =ot an inof -- ted business. There are 2

busnese of virtvally the am nine: Pliser Bo Toaer and
As Mcats from whic e-we receiw the S 150.00 contibto U

questica, and Fliur B. Tcwoomre and Associates, Inc,, which Is
the business yow' researcher aentyturned mp. Mr. cuor
tells me that the 0ctibtw ±. lsegitimate and has retws
0w' remursement check to us,

S~cr31t

f%

TV A. Horst, JitJ
Treasurer
Edwards for CongeesCite

0
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Dear Mt.HX,

of carrying out its. r~woy~ respo
Election Coimissios- has oiz4 reaso
Edwards For COngres 00"ittbee may have *)
provisions -of the Federal Election Ca-4Lg 't t ua
amended, ("the Act*). Spcficallyp it appears thatth
committee' s acceptance of in-kind contributions Eron Blue
Bird Rentals and T.V. Factory Service on Wvter20,.197$
and October 20, 1978 constitutes a violation of 2'U.S.C.
5441b. We have numbered this matter MUR 1068.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demornstrate
that no action should be taken against you. We have been
forwarded you~r letters of Ifay 10 and May 15, 1979; however,
any additional factual or legal materials which you believe
are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter may
also be submitted.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this matter
expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be submitted
within ten days after your receipt of this notification.

If you have any questions,, please contact Judy Thedford,
at 202/523-4037.



rw r~r~ - j

littisLdk
7--7



Of cOArryis Out fts_#

that 81,ue Rird R~tl aeviolated cowt
of the Federal Bleatioti C.'~ q Act of 1971,a
("the Act"). Specifically 'it appears that S2u RM*4d
made a $200.97 in-kind Cohtribution to the darEforV
Congress Committee on Noebe 20, 1978 in violatiqn of
2 U.S.C. s441b. While the' $200.97 was refunded'to you on
May 10, 1979 by the Edwards for Congress Committee, the
violation was committed at the time of the contribution.
We have numbered this matter MUR 1068.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are re2Levant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your responses should

be submitted within ten days after receipt of this
notification.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford,,

the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202-523-4037.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the Commission
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RD

Mary Jo Mesner

V 0: Office of enewral Counsiy Suzanne Wil1son A

I U THROUGH- STAFF DIRECTOR (C~ CONUANCE RE'viEW Cro

FR0O'I. ASSISTANVT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS A.NALYSI

,CAND1IDATE ,COM)'I1flEE: EDWARDS FOR CONGRESS COW4ITTEE, AL/Ol

C TREASURER: T. A. Horst
0

.ADDRESS: P. 0. Box 160003, Mobile, AL 36616

A.FFILIATE (S) Not pertinent to allegations

ALLEGATIONi S)V CITE: ATTACH.MENTi S;

Acceptance of corporate 2 U.S.C. 441'(b')
contributions



DATE IN4 flA1ED: ''3/19/79
?4AMIER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED:

N~orns review I=Other:
LJSPecial Project:

'RMPRTS: AU reports within the dats Isd, belw, b#Nl received lntiw ad;ts mmeiewed, wee Attachmnent 1. v .

PERIOD COVERED FROM 10/24/78 TO -11127/78
TOTAL RECEIPTS S

4~ASH ON HAND S 279226
UPTL XENDITLUMS S

DEFTS S 0-
'lSTORY:

CMESULTS, OF REVIEW:
LnCorporate contributions disclosed on 30 00y Post-General

Surface violation notice sent 5/2/79
rtAdequate response received 5/15/19

Amendment to adequate response received 5/22/19
OMNIN*CATIONS WITH CANDIDATEiCOMMIflEE:

C Not pertinent to allegations

Report

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL:
Crotdl amount of corporate contributions exceeds

IDivision threshhold

kOTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD:
Not pertinent to allegations

OTHER RELEVANT INFORIMATION:
July 10 Report discloses refunds of corporate contributions
PRE*'D ' OGC/AUDIT- REFERRALS FROM RAD:
Not pertinent to allegations

IV
V

A TTACJMEN T

A TTA CHMLXT

A 7T4 C.IIENVT
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erTA, Hor 's*
1~is. letter is pqted by- , '2

report~s undertakea i" the 'n
rspotsibilities, under the Fediit4$ t)ction CAmpaign~f

review of the 30 Day Post-General 1WPorT o,.f Receiptsr~
we noticed entries indicating that'-you tiny have accstov ~ttmde,from a corporation. Corporate contributions are Prohibited, byr tOeMunless made from a Separate segregated fund established by *1wi corpoa
tions. A copy of that portion of your' report is attached for youreview and clarification.

If you have accepted prohibited contributions, you must returnthe full amounts to the donor. The return of the contributions shouldbe reported immediately by letter and should be reflected as contributionrefunds on your next report of receipts and expenditures,..If-you findthat the source of these contributions are permissible undr t&eFederalElection Campaign Act, please submit a stateument for the publcrecord which would clarify the source of the contributions and theexact nature of the account upon which the checks were draw. If the
source of these contributions has been reported incompletely or
incorrectly, please amend your original report.

Please notify the Commission within fifteen (15) days from thedate of this letter of any determination you make on this matter.Enforcement action may be initiated by the Commission for: failure torespond within fifteen (15) days; failure to refund any impermissible
contributions; and/or acceptance of labor organization contributions.
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